

From: Critchfield Julian

To: Doug Young
Date: May 28, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0113-EX-CM-2020

Message:

Douglas Young or whom it may concern:

In a recent email interaction with Douglas Young, the following statement was mentioned:
"The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/26/2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108. "

This missive's purpose is to confirm that the filing fee has not yet been paid, as to avoid the scenario where it is paid twice. Thank you for your time.

Austin Phillips
EnE Assistant
SpotterRF, LLC